
STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
60S VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298 )

June 20,2014

Kayode Kajopaiye, Chief
Di vision of Water and Audits (DWA),
Utility Audit, Finance and Compliance Branch 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: A 60-day Extension Request of Time to Publish the Division of Water and Audit’s (DWA) 
Examination Report on Southern California Edison Company’s (SCE) 2012 and 2011 Energy
Efficiency Programs

Dear Mr. Kajopaiye,

By your letter dated June 18, 2014, the Utility Audit, Finance and Compliance Branch (UAfCB) requests 
a 60-day extension of time from June 30, 2014 due date, to publish the DWA’s examination report on 
SCE’s 2012/2011 EE programs. The letter indicated that the additional time will enable SCE to review 
and provide comments to the draft report and also allow UPAPCB to incorporate SCE’s comments and 
prepare rebuttal to such comments before publishing the examination report. This should be done no later 
than August 29,2014.

Granting UAFCB’s request will afford the necessary time for a thorough review and completion of the 
report and not harm any of the parties. Therefore, the UAFCB’s request for a 60-day extension of time is 
reasonable and hereby granted.

No later than June 30,2014, the UAFCB shall notify all parties in Rulemaking (R.) 12-01-005 that its 
request for an extension of time has been granted. Notification may be done by email. The UAFCB shall 
issue SCE’s 2012/2011 energy efficiency report by August 29,2014 or as early as possible.

Executive Director

Cc: Timothy Sullivan, Acting Chief Administrative Law Judge 
Rami Kahlon, Director Division of Water and Audits
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